Re: date change Fwd: Re: new res--enjoi hotel blue kizzy simmons 4/19/2024 ocean view suite

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 12/04/2024 12:09

Sorry disregard last Conf. Here is the new confirmation.
Conf#: 3G6QQTX9R

Thank you.
Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 4:03:27 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: date change Fwd: Re: new res--enjoi hotel blue kizzy simmons 4/19/2024 ocean view suite

Hello,

Dates has been changed to 04/19 for two nights. Conf#: TCK92GTW2
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

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 4:01:19 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: date change Fwd: Re: new res--enjoi hotel blue kizzy simmons 4/19/2024 ocean view suite

Hello,

Dates has been changed to 04/19 for two nights.

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

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 12:47:00 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: date change Fwd: Re: new res--enjoi hotel blue kizzy simmons 4/19/2024 ocean view suite

Hello,

If we request new dates and they don't show or cancel the reservation, they will charge us for two nights. Please advise.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms10l.com>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 12:32:34 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: date change Fwd: Re: new res--enjoi hotel blue kizzy simmons 4/19/2024 ocean view suite

Ellie please change the date to 4-19-2024 for the 2 nights. Please tell
me if there is a change to change the dates.

thanks

-------- Original Message -

Subject: Re: new res-—-enjoi hotel blue kizzy simmons 4/12/2024 ocean
view suite

Date: 11/04/2024 16:16

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms1071.com" <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,

Reservation booked.

Blue Hotel

Here is the confirmation #
3G6QQTX9R

Tour ID: 21507

Arrival Date:04/12/2024
Departure Date: 04/14/2024

Tour will be booked upon arrival



Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

[1] tel:+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




